
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE 

TOW� OF WESTPORT JOI�T PLA� COMMISSIO� 

5387 Mary Lake Road, Westport 

July 14, 2015 - 6:00 PM 

 

Agendas may change prior to the commencement of the meeting.  

Please check the posting board at the Village Hall, 500 W. Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin for the current agenda. 

 

AGE�DA 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Dean Grosskopf, Pat McGowan, Brad 

Zeman, Mark McGuire 

 

MI�UTES 

1. June 9, 2015 

 

PUBLIC COMME�T 

 

OLD BUSI�ESS 

1. Discussion / Action on Conditional Use Permit and Design Review for 

Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards LLC, Town of Westport 

2. Discussion / Action on Capaul Request for Detachment and Rezone of 

Approximately 43.3 acres from A-1 Agricultural/Holding to A1-E Exclusive 

Agricultural 

 

�EW BUSI�ESS 

1. Discussion / Action on Amendment to Environmental Corridors, Waunakee 

School Site, Woodland Drive West of CTH Q, Town of Westport 

 

ADJOUR� 

 

 

Any person who has a qualifying disability as defined by the Americans with Disabilities 

Act that requires the meeting or materials at the meeting to be in an accessible location or 

format should contact the municipal clerk at (608) 850-8500, 500 West Main Street, 

Waunakee, Wisconsin, at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the 

meeting so that any necessary arrangements can be made to accommodate each request. 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
VILLAGE OF WAU�AKEE BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

TOW� OF WESTPORT BOARD A�D PLA� COMMISSIO� MEETI�G 

�otice is hereby given that the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission may attend this 

meeting. �o action will be taken by the Village or Town Board or Village or Town Plan Commission at this 

meeting. 

 

 

�ext scheduled meeting is August 11, 2015. 



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 6/10/2015 Page 1 of 2 

Village of Waunakee and Town of Westport 

Joint Plan Commission 
 

A regular meeting of the Waunakee/Westport Joint Plan Commission was held 
Tuesday, June 9, 2015, 6:00 p.m. at the Town of Westport Community Room, 

5387 Mary Lake Road, Town of Westport. 
 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
 

Meeting called to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
Members Present:  Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Dean Grosskopf, Pat McGowan, Mark McGuire, 
Brad Zeman  
Members Absent:   
 
Also Present:  Tom Wilson, Kevin Even, Tracy Meinholz, Bill White, David & Brenda Korb, 
Keenan Korb, Bob Somermeyer, Herbert & Eileen Statz, Kirk Keller, Roger Endres, Rich Trotta, 
Roberta Baumann, Dick & Pat Teslaw, David Kennedy, Jim Becker, JoAnn Koster, Dennis 
Petzke, Mark & Mary Ripp, Monica Paffenroth, Charlene Khazae, Mary Binkley, James Borg, 
Pastor Marsden. 
 
 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Motion McGuire, second McGowan, to approve the minutes from the May 12, 2015 Joint Plan 
Commission meeting. Motion carried. 
 
 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
None 
 
 

NEW BUSINESS 
 
DISCUSSION AND RECOMMENDATION ON DESIGN / SITE PLAN REVIEW FOR SKIPPER 
BUDS OFFICE ADDITION, 5381 WESTPORT ROAD, TOWN OF WESTPORT 
After discussion, motion McGowan, second to approve the design / site plan review subject to 
conditions requested by Town Plan Commission. Motion carried. 
 
 

-1-

ITEM #1.



 

JPC Meeting Minutes 6/10/2015 Page 2 of 2 

 
PUBLIC HEARING & DISCUSSION / ACTION 

 
PUBLIC HEARING AND DISCUSSION / ACTION ON A REQUEST, BY FIRST 
PRESBYTERIAN CHURCH OF WAUNAKEE, FOR A CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP (LAND 
SWAP) AND REZONE FOR PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5763 & 5765 CTH Q, TOWN OF 
WESTPORT 
Public hearing opened at 6:16 p.m. and closed at 6:17 p.m. with no comments from the audience. 
After discussion, motion Van Dinter, second McGowan, to recommend approval of the CSM and 
rezone, as recommended by the Town Plan Commission, to the Village and Town Boards. Motion 
carried. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING AND DISCUSSION / ACTION ON A REQUEST, BY DRUMLIN RIDGE 
FARM VINEYARDS LLC, 5972 CHEROKEE VALLEY PASS, TOWN OF WESTPORT, FOR 
REZONE FROM A1-EX TO A-1 WITH A REQUEST FOR CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR 
THE PURPOSE OF OPERATING A WINERY 
The applicants architect gave a brief presentation and answered questions from the Commission 
members. Mr. Sipsma opened the public hearing at 6:39 p.m. Mr. Wilson presented members with 
17 emails to be entered into the record. All were supportive with one opposed.  Five people spoke in 
support of the project, six spoke in opposition. The public hearing was closed at 7:05 p.m. Motion 
McGuire, second Zeman, to recommend approval of the rezone to A-1 and ordinance amendment to 
allow “winery” as a conditional use in the A-1 zoning district with staff to work on drafting the CUP 
conditions and bring back for review and action at the next meeting, all consistent with the Town 
Plan Commission recommendation. Motion carried 5-1 with McGowan opposed. Motion Van 
Dinter, second Grosskopf, to limit the capacity to a maximum of 75 people for special events with 
no more than 12 events per calendar year. These events shall be ticketed events. Motion carried 5-1, 
McGowan opposed. 
 
 
PUBLIC HEARING AND DISCUSSION / ACTION ON A REQUEST BY JOSEPH CAPAUL 
FOR DETACHMENT AND REZONE OF APPROXIMATELY 43.3 ACRES, WHOSE BILLING 
ADDRESS IS 5704 STH 113, VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE, FROM A-1 
AGRICULTURAL/HOLDING TO A1-E EXCLUSIVE AGRICULTURE 
After a brief recap of the issue, the public hearing was opened at 7:39 p.m. and closed at 7:40 p.m. 
with no public comments. Motion McGowan, second Grosskopf, to defer action. Motion carried 5-1 
with Van Dinter opposed. 
 

 

ADJOURN 
Motion Van Dinter, second McGowan, to adjourn the meeting at 7:58 p.m. Motion carried. 

 
Submitted By: Tracy Meinholz, Recording Secretary 
 
Approved:  _________________ 

-2-

ITEM #1.



Print Date: 6/4/2015

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards LLC

614

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

7,363.00

-3-

ITEM #1.



 

32378589 
0710150826 1 

             
 RESTRICTION AGREEMENT  
(Korb CUP, to Allow Winery, ETZ) 

 
            WHEREAS, David J. Korb and Brenda J. Korb (the 
“Owner”), are the record title Owner of the property described 
below and located in the Town of Westport, Dane County, 
Wisconsin (hereinafter called the “Property”):  
 

Sec 12, T 08 N, R 09 E, SE ¼ of NW ¼, 
Lot 3, CSM 454, Town of Westport, Dane County, 
Wisconsin. 

 
WHEREAS, the Owner has petitioned the Town of 

Westport (the “Town) and the Village of Waunakee (the “Village) 
for a Conditional Use Permit (“CUP”) to Allow a Winery on the 
Property; and,   
 

WHEREAS, the Town and Village have approved of this 
CUP subject to the conditions and restrictions as listed below.  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable 
consideration, the receipt and sufficiency of which is hereby 
acknowledged, this Agreement is entered into among the Owner, 
the Village and the Town, and these parties agree as follows:  
 

The Town and Village approve the CUP as requested by the Owner for the allowance of a 
Winery by application submitted on or about March 29, 2015, subject to the following restrictions 
and conditions:  
 

1.  The Property is hereby restricted for no further land division. 
   2.       The Property is hereby restricted to provide for the building locations and sizes 

generally as shown on the site plan attached hereto at Exhibit B, and no additional 
buildings shall be allowed without prior approval of the Town Plan Commission. 
All buildings located upon the Property and used in the Winery business shall be 
referred to herein as "Winery Premises Structures." 

3.       The design, scale, and character of the Winery Premises Structures shall be 
compatible with the intended use.  Winery Premises Structures shall not use an 
exterior design style typically associated with large industrial facilities. 

4. The visibility of Winery Premises Structures from residential streets shall be 
accentuated through the use of landscaping and other screening devices to help 
with the retention of the character of the area. 

5. The height of any Winery Premises Structure shall be limited to 35 feet.  The 
height limit may be increased to 45 feet where a pitched roof of greater than four in 
12 (rise to run) is proposed and at least 50 percent of the aggregate of all Winery 
Premises Structures located upon the Property is limited to a height of 35 feet or 
less.  

6. Exterior lighting fixtures shall be of a low intensity, low glare design and shall be 
shielded with full cut off design and directed downward to ensure that neither the 
lamp nor the related reflector interior surface is visible from a location off of the 

 

Return to :   
 Thomas G. Wilson 
 Town Attorney/Administrator 
 5387 Mary Lake Road 
 Waunakee, WI 53597 

Parcel Identification No’s.  
 0809-122-9810-1 
 
      

-4-

ITEM #1.



 

32378589 
0710150826 2 

Property in order to prevent spill over onto adjacent lots under separate ownership.  
Pole lighting fixtures shall be used only for special events. Exterior lighting shall 
not be installed or operated in a manner that would throw light, either reflected or 
directly, in an upward direction. 

7. The number, size, location, and design of required parking spaces shall be adequate 
to accommodate the permitted occupancy of the tasting rooms.  

8. The visibility of parking areas associated with the Property from residential streets 
shall be accentuated through the use of landscaping and other screening devices. 

9. A solid waste management plan shall be submitted for review and approval by the 
Town Administrator. 

10. A liquid waste (process wastewater from the Winery operation) management plan 
shall be submitted for review and approval by the Town Administrator. 

11. Tasting room(s) shall be clearly incidental, accessory, and subordinate to the 
primary operation of the Winery as a production facility. 

12. The primary focus of the tasting room shall be the marketing and sale of the wine 
produced on the Property. 

13. More than one tasting room is allowed on the Property; however, the cumulative 
floor area of all tasting rooms shall not exceed the floor area approved by the 
Town. 

14. Tasting room hours of operation shall be limited between the hours of 10:00 a.m. 
and 6:00 p.m. Sunday-Thursday; 10:00 a.m. and 7:00 p.m. Friday and Saturday.  
The Town Administrator may approve alternate hours for cooking classes, 
winemaker meals and special events. 

15. Wine tasting, wine consumption and food consumption may occur outside of the 
tasting room.  

16. Retail products shall only be offered for sale within a tasting room. 
17. Retail products may include: 

a. Wine and fruit products produced by the Winery operator or bottled or 
grown on the Property, including, wine produced off-site by fruit grown off 
site if the production of such wine is under the supervision of the Winery 
operator. 

b. Souvenirs and clothing bearing the logo of the Winery as well as 
wine-related items and other products that reflect or enhance the character 
of theme of the Winery. 

c. Pre-packaged food. 
18. All food service and food preparation facilities shall comply with all applicable 

Public Health Department requirements. 
19. Food served at the Property may be prepared on-site or off-site. 
20. Except for food served in association with cooking classes, winemaker meals and 

special events, food served at the Property shall: 
a. Be limited to small plates or appetizer-like portions, and 
b. Not include menu options or meal service such that the Winery Premises 

Structures function primarily as a restaurant, café, or coffee shop. 
21. Food preparation facilities shall only support the permitted type of food service and 

permitted cooking classes, winemaker meals and special events allowed on the 
Property. 

22. Tours, winemaker meals, cooking classes and special events shall not result in 
occupancy of the applicable Winery Premises Structures in excess of that which 
has been approved by the Town or the maximum number of patrons permitted at 

-5-

ITEM #1.



 

32378589 
0710150826 3 

any one time upon the Property as a whole, as approved by the Town in connection 
with any issued occupancy certificate (for occupants within the Winery Premises 
Structures) or this Conditional Use Permit for the Property as a whole, as 
applicable. 

23. Tours, winemaker meals, cooking classes and special events shall be clearly 
secondary, subordinate and incidental to the primary agricultural uses of the 
Property. 

23. Occupancy shall not exceed 75 patrons within any Tasting Room at any one time.   

 The terms and provisions hereof shall be binding upon the undersigned, their heirs, 
successors, and assigns, and shall be recorded in the office of the Register of Deeds for Dane 
County, Wisconsin to be construed as a covenant running with the land. 
  

This Agreement may be amended or terminated by the mutual agreement of the parties or 
their respective successors, assigns or heirs. 
 
   If this Agreement is terminated, then the Property shall be subject to the restrictions and 
requirements of the Zoning District by which the lands are designated at the time of termination 
and the additional restrictions and requirements provided by this Agreement shall be without any 
further effect. 
 

The restrictions provided for herein shall be enforceable at law or equity against any party 
who has or acquires an interest in the land subject to the restriction by the following parties who 
are named as grantees, promisees and beneficiaries with enforcement rights:  
 

a.  The Village Government of the Village of Waunakee, Dane County, Wisconsin, 
provided that the lands are under the jurisdiction of a zoning ordinance of said 
Village at the time the enforcement action is commenced.   

 
b.  The Town Government of the Town of Westport, Dane County, Wisconsin, 

whether or not the lands are within the governmental jurisdiction of said Town at 
the time of enforcement action is commenced.  

 
 

c.  The County Government, Dane County, Wisconsin, provided that the lands are 
under the jurisdiction of said County at the time the enforcement action is 
commenced.  

   
 

 

-6-

ITEM #1.



 

32378589 
0710150826 4 

 
 
 
IN WITNESS THEREOF, the parties below have hereunder set their hands and seals this   

____ day of _____________, 2015.   
 

OWNER  
 

   ______________________________ 
David J. Korb 

 
______________________________ 
Brenda J. Korb 

 
 

STATE OF WISCONSIN 
 
COUNTY OF DANE 
 

Personally came before me this          day of                          , 2015, David J. 
Korb and Brenda J. Korb, to me known to be the persons who executed the foregoing instrument 
and acknowledged that they executed the same with property authority. 
 

_______________________________ 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My commission expires:               

                        
 

TOWN OF WESTPORT 
 

By: ____________________________ 
John A. Van Dinter     
  
Town Chair 

 
Attest: __________________________ 
Thomas G. Wilson 
Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer  

STATE OF WISCONSIN 
 
COUNTY OF DANE 
 

Personally came before me this        day of                          , 2015, the 
above-named John A. Van Dinter, Town Chair, and Thomas G. Wilson, Town 
Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer, of the Town of Westport, known to me to be the persons 
and officers who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that they executed the 
same as such officers by the Town's authority.    

 
________________________________ 

-7-

ITEM #1.



 

32378589 
0710150826 5 

Notary Public, State of Wisconsin  
My commission expires:                 

 
VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE 

 
By: ____________________________  
Chris Zellner, Village President  

 
Attest: __________________________ 
Julee Helt, Village Clerk   

 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 
 
COUNTY OF DANE 
 

Personally came before me this        day of                          , 2015, the 
above-named 
Chris Zellner, Village President and Julee Helt, Village Clerk, Dane County, Wisconsin, known to 
me to be the persons and officers who executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged that 
they executed the same as such officers by the Village's authority. 

_______________________________  
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My commission expires:                        

This instrument drafted by: 
Thomas G. Wilson 
Town Attorney/Administrator 
Town of Westport 
5387 Mary Lake Road, Waunakee, WI  53597 
 
 
 
 
 

 

-8-

ITEM #1.



-9-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-10-

ITEM #1.



-11-

ITEM #1.



-12-

ITEM #1.



-13-

ITEM #1.



-14-

ITEM #1.



-15-

ITEM #1.



-16-

ITEM #1.



-17-

ITEM #1.



-18-

ITEM #1.



-19-

ITEM #1.



-20-

ITEM #1.



-21-

ITEM #1.



-22-

ITEM #1.



-23-

ITEM #1.



-24-

ITEM #1.



-25-

ITEM #1.



Waunakee/Westport Proposed Winery Ordinance 

Proposed CA Ordinance from Kevin Rewritten Local Proposed Ordinance
1 Minimum premises 20 acres 1 We will be on located a 5.69 acre parcel
2 Minimum planted ‐ 10 acres and 2 acres per 1,000 cases 2 We will have approx 3 acres of vineyard and produce 4,000 cs
3 Tasting room not to exceed 400 sq ft or 10% of structure. 3
4 Visitors not to exceed 50 if under 40 acres of property 4 Not to exceed 75 visitors
5 Hours for visitors 10am ‐ 6pm, winemaker dinners until 10pm 5 Hours 10am ‐ 6pm, Fri & Sat 7pm in the Summer
6 Cooking Classes and Tours allowed 6 Cooking Classes and Tours allowed
7 Winemaker meals 4 per year 7 Winemaker meals 6 per year
8 Food Service and prep? 8 Food service prepared on or off site
9 Winery special events not allowed 9 6 Special events limited to 75 visitors

10 Permit requirements CU and Architectual review 10 Permit requirements CU and Architectual review
11 Purpose to process grapes grown on site no more then 50%  11 Purpose to process grapes grown on site and off site

of them over a 5 year period are to be imported. quanity not set as farming always has weather related issues
12 Set backs of 100 ft from adjacent lots and minimum of 200 ft 12 Set backs of 100 ft from adjacent lots which are not 

from an existing residence. It shall be 400 ft if the winery  of the winery premises
conducts tours, tastings and has a retail area.

13 All structual and design standards per requirements. 13 All structual and design standards per requirements
14 Parking per requirements 14 Parking per requirements
15 Solid and liquid waste part of plan submitted  15 Solid and liquid waste part of plan submitted 
16 Tasting rooms shall be incidental,accessory and subordinate  16 Tasting rooms shall be incidental,accessory and subordinate 

to the primary operation of the winery as a production facility  to the primary operation of the winery as a production facility 
Tasting room focus is to market and sell wine produced on premises Tasting room focus is to market and sell wine produced on premises
More than one tasting room is allowed on the premises not to More than one tasting room is allowed on the premises not to
together exceed the floor area allowed together exceed the floor area allowed
Tasting room hours limited between 10am and 6pm Tasting room hours limited between 10am and 6pm

17  Tours and Cooking  not to exceed max occupancy 17  Tours and Cooking 
and they are subordanite and incidental to primary agricultural use. and they are subordanite and incidental to primary agricultural use.

-26-

IT
E

M
 #1.



-27-

ITEM #1.



 

S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\07.14.15\Capaul\36B2962-Waunakee ordinance - rezone and 
detachment.DOCX 
0707150654 

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE 
 

ORDINANCE NO. _____ 
 

AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE DETACHMENT OF A PORTION 
OF THE VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE TO THE TOWN OF WESTPORT 

AND A REZONING OF THE DETACHED TERRITORY 
 

RECITALS 
 

A. On _____________, 2015, a Petition for Detachment (the “Petition”) was timely 
filed with the Village of Waunakee Village Clerk.  Attached hereto and 
incorporated herein as Exhibit A is the legal description of the territory (the 
“Territory”) proposed to be detached from the Village of Waunakee (the 
“Village”) and annexed to the Town of Westport (the “Town”).  Attached hereto 
and incorporated herein as Exhibit B is a scale map reasonably showing the 
boundaries of the Territory. 

 
B. A Notice of Intent to Circulate a Detachment Petition for the Territory was 

published as a class 1 notice under Chapter 985 of the Wisconsin Statutes on 
_____________, 2015. 

 
C. The Petition has been signed by Capaul Investments Limited Partnership (the 

“Owner”), which is the sole owner of the Territory. 
 
D. The Territory proposed to be detached is contiguous to the Town and is located in 

the Waunakee-Westport Joint Planning Area (the “JPA”). 
 
E. The Owner has requested that the Territory be rezoned to A-1E Exclusive 

Agriculture.  The Territory is currently zoned A-1 Agricultural/Holding. 
 
F. Pursuant to sections 61.35 and 62.23 of the Wisconsin Statutes, the Village Board 

of the Village of Waunakee has the authority to rezone land within its jurisdiction, 
including the JPA. 

 
G. On _____________, 2015, the Waunakee-Westport Joint Planning Commission 

held a public meeting regarding the proposed detachment of the Territory from the 
Village and annexation of the Territory to the Town, and the proposed rezoning of 
the Territory.  The Joint Planning Commission recommended that the Territory be 
detached from the Village and annexed to the Town, and also recommended that 
the Territory be rezoned A-1E Exclusive Agriculture. 

 

-28-

ITEM #2.



 

S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\07.14.15\Capaul\36B2962-Waunakee ordinance - rezone and 
detachment.DOCX 
0707150654 

2

H. On _____________, 2015, the Village Board held a public hearing regarding the 
proposed rezoning of the Territory to A-1E Exclusive  Agriculture at which 
citizens were provided an opportunity to comment on the proposed rezone.  The 
public hearing was preceded by the publication of a class 2 notice under chapter 
985 of the Wisconsin Statutes. 

 
I. The Village Board has determined that it is in the public interest to approve the 

Petition detaching the Territory from the Village and to rezone the Territory to A-
1E Exclusive Agriculture, contingent upon the Town accepting the annexation of 
the Territory within 60 days of the adoption of this Ordinance.  If the Town fails to 
accept the annexation of the Territory within 60 days of the adoption of this 
Ordinance, the Petition shall be deemed rejected, all actions and proceedings taken 
for detachment shall be void, and the rezoning of the Territory shall not occur. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Village Board of the Village of Waunakee, Dane County, 
Wisconsin, do ordain as follows:   
 
1. Territory Detached.  Pursuant to section 66.0227 of the Wisconsin Statutes and the 
Petition, the Territory is detached from the Village of Waunakee, contingent upon the 
Town of Westport accepting the annexation of the Territory within 60 days of the 
adoption of this Ordinance and contingent upon the Village, the Owner, and the Town of 
Westport executing the deed restriction attached hereto as Exhibit C. 
 
2. Territory Rezoning.  The Territory is rezoned to A-1E Exclusive Agriculture, 
contingent upon the Town of Westport accepting the annexation of the Territory within 
60 days of the adoption of this Ordinance. 
 
3. Clerk Duties.  Besides fulfilling the usual and normal duties upon adoption of an 
ordinance, the Village Clerk of the Village of Waunakee is hereby also directed to notify 
the Town Clerk of the Town of Westport of the adoption of this Ordinance.  Failure to 
give the requisite notice shall not invalidate this Ordinance. 

-29-

ITEM #2.



 

S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\07.14.15\Capaul\36B2962-Waunakee ordinance - rezone and 
detachment.DOCX 
0707150654 

3

 The foregoing ordinance was duly adopted by the Village Board of the Village of 
Waunakee by a vote of three-fourths of all the members of the Village Board at a regular 
meeting held on the _____ day of _______________, 2015. 
 
       APPROVED: 
 
       _________________________________  
       Chris Zellner, Village President 
 
       ATTEST: 
 
       _________________________________  
       Julee Helt, Village Clerk 
 
 
 Attachments: Exhibit A – Legal Description of the Territory 
   Exhibit B – Scale Map of the Territory 
   Exhibit C – Deed Restriction  

-30-

ITEM #2.



Print Date: 6/11/2015

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the accuracy of the 
material contained here in and is not responsible for any misuse or 
misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Village of Waunakee GIS
TextBox1

703 8,436.00

VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St
Waunakee, WI 53597
(608) 850-8500

-31-

IT
E

M
 #2.



S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\07.14.15\Capaul\36X9666-Deed Restriction 
- Capaul Property.DOC 
0707150655 

DEED RESTRICTION 
 

THIS DEED RESTRICTION is made as of 
______________, 2015, by and among Capaul 
Investments Limited Partnership (the “Owner”), the 
Village of Waunakee, a Wisconsin municipal 
corporation (the “Village”), and the Town of Westport, 
a Wisconsin municipality (the “Town”). 

 
RECITALS 

 
A. The Owner currently owns land in the Village 

located adjacent to State Highway 113 with 
parcel identification numbers of 0809-154-
8601-8, 0809-154-9051-2, 0809-154-8002-1 
(the “Property”).   

 
B. Attached hereto and incorporated herein as 

Exhibit A is the legal description of the 
Property.  Attached hereto and incorporated 
herein as Exhibit B is a scale map reasonably showing the boundaries of the 
Property. 

 
C. The Owner has filed a detachment petition with the Village pursuant to 

Wis. Stat. § 66.0227, seeking to detach the Property from the Village and 
annex the Property to the Town. 

 
D. As a condition to approving the Detachment Petition, the Village requires 

execution of this Deed Restriction. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, for good and valuable consideration, the receipt and 
sufficiency of which is hereby acknowledged, and in consideration of the mutual 
benefits passing to and from the parties and those who may thereafter purchase the 
Property, the parties agree as follows: 
 
1. The Owner agrees to file an Annexation Petition with the Village of 

Waunakee Village Clerk requesting that part or all of the Property be 
annexed to the Village if the Village determines, in its sole discretion, that 
it wishes to have part or all of the Property annexed to the Village.  The 
Village shall identify for the Owner those portions of the Property that it 
wishes to be annexed, and the Village’s identification may include the 

 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
THIS SPACE RESERVED FOR RECORDING DATA 

RETURN TO: 

Village of Waunakee 
Attn: Village Clerk 
500 W. Main Street 
Waunakee, WI 53597  

P.I.N. 

0809-154-8601-8 
0809-154-9051-2 
0809-154-8002-1 

-32-

ITEM #2.



 

S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\07.14.15\Capaul\36X9666-Deed Restriction 

- Capaul Property.DOC 2 
0707150655  

entire Property.  The Town and the Owner agree to not oppose or challenge 
the Annexation Petition.  

 
2. This Deed Restriction shall constitute a covenant running with the land and 

shall be binding upon all parties and their successors, heirs, assigns. 
 
3. This Deed Restriction shall be enforceable at law or in equity by the 

Village against the Owner or against any party who thereafter acquires an 
interest in the Property.  In the event the Village takes action to enforce the 
terms of this Deed Restriction, the Village shall be entitled to recover its 
actual costs and expenses, including any attorneys’ fees. 

 
4. The restrictions provided for herein shall not be amended without the prior 

written consent of the parties. 
 
5. The initial term of this Deed Restriction shall begin on the date the Deed 

Restriction is executed; shall continue for 30 years thereafter unless 
terminated sooner by mutual written agreement; and shall automatically 
renew for successive 30-year periods, unless it is terminated. 

 
6. This Deed Restriction may be recorded and re-recorded by the Village with 

the Dane County Register of Deeds. 
 
7. This document encompasses the entire agreement of the parties regarding 

the Deed Restriction placed on the Property. 
 
8. If any part of this Deed Restriction is determined to be invalid or 

unenforceable, the rest of the Deed Restriction shall remain in effect.  
 
9. No waiver of any breach of this Deed Restriction shall be deemed a 

continuing waiver of that breach or a waiver of any other breach of this 
Deed Restriction. 

 
10. This Deed Restriction has been negotiated and signed in the State of 

Wisconsin and shall be governed, interpreted, and enforced in accordance 
with the laws of the State of Wisconsin. 

 
11. The individuals signing below represent and warrant that they have full 

power and authority to execute this Deed Restriction on behalf of their 

-33-

ITEM #2.



 

S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\07.14.15\Capaul\36X9666-Deed Restriction 

- Capaul Property.DOC 3 
0707150655  

respective party and that all necessary resolutions or actions, if any, have 
been taken. 

 
 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Deed Restriction 
as of the year and date first written above. 
 
 
     CAPAUL INVESTMENTS  
     LIMITED PARTNERSHIP  
 
 
     By: ___________________________ 
     Name: ___________________________ 
     Title: ___________________________ 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 
 
COUNTY OF DANE 
 
 Personally came before me, this ___ day of ____________, _____, the 
above-named _____________________, known to me to be the person who 
executed the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged the same. 
 
      
Print name: ____________________ 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My Commission    
 

-34-

ITEM #2.



 

S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\07.14.15\Capaul\36X9666-Deed Restriction 

- Capaul Property.DOC 4 
0707150655  

 
      TOWN OF WESTPORT 
 
 
 
      By __________________________ 
      John VanDinter, Chair 
 
 
      By __________________________ 
      Thomas Wilson, Clerk 
 
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 
 
COUNTY OF DANE 
 
 Personally came before me this _____ day of _______________, 2015, the 
above named John VanDinter and Thomas Wilson, to me known to be the Town 
Chair and Town Clerk of the Town of Westport, and the persons who executed the 
foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Print Name: _____________________ 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My Commission: _________________ 
 

-35-

ITEM #2.



 

S:\Engineering and Planning\Committees\JPC - Joint Plan Commission\PACKETS\2015\07.14.15\Capaul\36X9666-Deed Restriction 

- Capaul Property.DOC 5 
0707150655  

      VILLAGE OF WAUNAKEE 
 
 
      By __________________________ 
      Chris Zellner, Village President 
 
 
      By __________________________ 
      Julee Helt, Village Clerk  
 
STATE OF WISCONSIN 
 
COUNTY OF DANE 
 
 Personally came before me this _____ day of _______________, 2015, the 
above named Chris Zellner and Julee Helt, to me known to be the Village 
President and Village Clerk of the Village of Waunakee, and the persons who 
executed the foregoing instrument and acknowledged the same. 
 
 
_______________________________ 
Print Name: _____________________ 
Notary Public, State of Wisconsin 
My Commission: _________________ 
 
Attachments:  Exhibit A - Legal Description of Property 
   Exhibit B - Scale Map of Property  
 
This instrument was drafted by: 
Bryan Kleinmaier 
Stafford Rosenbaum LLP 
222 West Washington Avenue, Suite 900 
P.O. Box 1784 
Madison, WI  53701-1784  

-36-

ITEM #2.



1

Tracy Meinholz

From: Kevin Even
Sent: Wednesday, June 17, 2015 10:46 AM
To: Tracy Meinholz
Subject: FW: Deed Restriction for Capaul Detachment Request
Attachments: 36X9666-Deed Restriction - Capaul Property.DOC; 0689_001.pdf; 0690_001.pdf

For packet 
 

 

 
Kevin A Even, P.E. 
Village Engineer / Director of Public Works 
Village of Waunakee 
500 West Main Street 
Waunakee WI 53597 
(608) 850-8500 
(608) 849-5628 FAX 
(608) 849-6276 Direct 
Email: keven@vil.waunakee.wi.us 
web page: http://www.vil.waunakee.wi.us/ 
 

From: Tom Wilson [mailto:twilson@townofwestport.org]  
Sent: Friday, June 12, 2015 8:53 AM 
To: Todd Schmidt 
Cc: Kevin Even; John Van Dinter (capyvd@aol.com); Bryan Kleinmaier; Robert Anderson 
Subject: FW: Deed Restriction for Capaul Detachment Request 
 
Todd, 
 
Thank you for your apology email of yesterday.  It brought me back to thinking about this some more.  There are some 
things that probably need to be emphasized with this matter that perhaps you are not aware, or did not feel necessary 
to pursue. 
 
The Capauls were VERY cooperative many years ago when the Village and the Town worked out their boundary 
stipulation.  Without their assistance, it is HIGHLY likely that the Village and Town would have been competing for 
development with Madison and each other for many years now, starting along River Road and then the 3H property 
between River and Bong east of 113.  All of that property was owned in part or operated by Glen Hovde, a known 
developer to Madison that wanted to spring development in that area, in Madison since they were holding him 
back.  The Capauls assistance meant that our community could remain as we wished, and the Town and Village could 
plan together for a known future without outside influences.  The Capauls did not want to annex to create the foot over 
Madison, but they did. 
 
In the years after the annexation, the Capauls were still able to obtain agricultural tax credits for their property.  This is a 
State program that saves them approximately at least $1000 a year according to Joe Capaul.  The program changed a 
couple of years ago to require more solid exclusive agricultural use information, and so because the property was in the 
Village and because the Village had no agricultural preservation plan approved by the County and the State, he could not 
obtain the tax credits.  He tried for almost a year, with staff assistance from both the Village and Town (Helt, Even, 
Wilson, Anderson), and Bryan was asked to assist as well.  You can talk to Tracy and Julee and find out how persistent 

-37-

ITEM #2.



2

Joe was in trying to get satisfaction from the Village.  Finally, Bryan in working with Bob Anderson came up with a plan 
and an exclusive ag code that was acceptable to the State, but it required the County to approve the Village 
comprehensive plan, which would clearly be a non‐starter.  So Kevin and I as staff to the JPC went to them with the 
option of detaching the property back to the Town, which the State and County told us would be acceptable if then 
zoned A1‐Ex to obtain the tax credits since land in the Town is included in the County’s Ag Preservation Plan.  The JPC; 
not staff or consultants; requested that we proceed to set up the documents to detach the property to assist the 
Capauls since the feeling was on the JPC that their property was not as strategic now with changes in the City’s 
perspective on land division review north of the Yahara River, and other developments in the law.  There are some 
issues about STH 113 jurisdiction that Chief Plendl wanted to maintain, but in total the JPC felt this was a simple act to 
help out a cooperative property owner, without tax consequences.  Without your email last Monday, I am sure they 
would have recommended approval unanimously.  It was their choice to take this action, and we work to serve their 
requests. 
 
Under our boundary agreement, decisions on annexations and detachments in the JPA require a 4 person vote of the 
JPC.  Without that, if the Village annexes, there is a severe penalty (although not so severe here since the taxes collected 
are so low).  I believe that the JPC should have the ability to say yes or no to an annexation or detachment in the area 
under our agreement, and we have detached property before in this area without consequence. 
 
I also think that a deed restriction regarding a re‐annexation, although I don’t think there is an issue with Madison 
growth being created by this detachment, may not be unadvisable.  It would allow the Village and Town to agree upon 
an annexation without the Capauls interfering with that planning.  And perhaps the ag preservation tax credit program 
would change again so that the property could be in the Village.  At any rate, I would consider including a requirement of 
the detachment being a deed restriction, but with language that allows the JPC to make a recommendation (like we just 
did with the School and Moeller properties), and takes the Capauls out of the picture in case they would dispute what 
the Village and the Town agree upon.  I would propose the following instead of what you proposed at paragraph 1 to the 
attached document: 
 

“The Property shall remain in the Town until such time as the Village and Town Boards determine that part or 
all of the Property should be again annexed to the Village, at which time the Property, upon a recommendation 
for annexation by the Waunakee/Westport Joint Planning Committee, shall be annexed to the Village.  The 
Owner agrees to file an Annexation Petition with the Village of Waunakee Village Clerk requesting that part or 
all of the Property be annexed to the Village upon this determination by the Boards, and agrees to cooperate in 
this action if recommended.  The Village and Town may also accomplish this by boundary agreement which the 
Owner shall not dispute. 
 
This language is similar to what we utilized for those other two documents.  Keep in mind that I have not run this by our 
Board Chair for approval prior to sending this (he is copied here). 
 
At any rate, I apologize for the length of the email but I did want to lay out a little history here as to how this got to the 
JPC, and why.  The Village and the Town staffs together have been working on this for some time.  I am sorry you were 
unaware of this.  But now we are here, and perhaps we can come together to assist one of our local farm families in 
their quest to obtain these credits. 
 
Please let me know your thoughts.  Thank you. 
 
Tom 
 

Thomas G. Wilson 
Attorney/Administrator/Clerk-Treasurer 
Town of Westport (Dane County, WI) 
Population 3,962 
 
5387 Mary Lake Road 

-38-

ITEM #2.



3

Waunakee, WI 53597 
twilson@townofwestport.org 
www.townofwestport.org 
http://twitter.com/TownofWestport 
http://www.facebook.com/pages/Town-of-Westport-Dane-County-Wisconsin/115029421892435?v=wall 
(608) 849-4372 
(608) 849‐9657 FAX 
 

 
 
The information contained in this transmission is intended only for the personal and confidential use of the recipient(s) designated 
above. This transmission may be an attorney‐client communication and, as such, is a privileged and confidential communication. If 
any recipient of this transmission is not a designated recipient, or an agent responsible for delivering this transmission to a 
designated recipient, such recipient is hereby notified that this transmission has been received in error, and that any review, 
dissemination, distribution or copying of this transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission and are not 
designated above as a recipient, please immediately call (608) 849‐4372 and delete this transmission from your system. 
  
All e‐mail sent to the Town of Westport is subject to the Wisconsin open records law. 
  
IF THIS MESSAGE IS TO THE ENTIRE MEMBERSHIP OF A GOVERNMENTAL BODY, you are advised that this email should be treated as 
a one‐way communication and that responses "to all" should be avoided because those responses could create a “walking quorum” 
of the body in violation of the open meetings law (Office of the Wisconsin Attorney General Letter of 3/19/2010). 

 
 
 

From: Todd Schmidt [mailto:tschmidt@waunakee.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 09, 2015 1:03 PM 
To: Kevin Even; Tom Wilson 
Cc: 'Brad Zeman (bzeman@bgolldunn.com)'; Patrick McGowan; markjmcguire@gmail.com 
Subject: FW: Deed Restriction for Capaul Detatchment Request 
 
Kevin and Tom – 
 
This is the deed restriction I am seeking to go along with the requested Capaul detachment. Being that the request is 
seeking voluntary willingness on a part of the Village to grant detachment, this deed restriction is completely 
reasonable. Very simply, it stipulates that it will be annexed back to the Village upon Village request either in part or in 
whole. The pertinent language is under #1. 
 
Please present this to the Joint Plan Commission this evening. 
 
Thank you, 
Todd 
 
LIKE US ON FACEBOOK 
 
Todd J. Schmidt 
Village Administrator / Economic Development Director 
Village of Waunakee 
500 W. Main St. 
Waunakee, WI 53597 
Village Hall Phone: (608)850-8500 

-39-

ITEM #2.



4

Village Hall FAX: (608)849-5628 
Direct Line: (608)850-5227 
E-Mail: tschmidt@waunakee.com 
Linkedin: www.linkedin.com/pub/todd-schmidt/10/353/b0a/ 
Blog: www.waunablog.blogspot.com 
Web: www.waunakee.com 
Skype: todd.j.schmidt 
 

From: Bryan Kleinmaier [mailto:bkleinmaier@staffordlaw.com]  
Sent: Tuesday, June 9, 2015 12:38 PM 
To: Todd Schmidt 
Cc: Linda S. Hajek 
Subject: Deed Restriction 
 
Todd: 
 
Attached is the draft deed restriction for the Capaul Property.  Also attached are Exhibit A (legal description) and Exhibit 
B (scale map) for the deed restriction.  These are the same exhibits for the proposed detachment petition. 
 
Bryan  
 
 
STAFFORD 

ROSENBAUM 

LLP 

Bryan Kleinmaier   

bkleinmaier@staffordlaw.com |  608.259.2619 |  Fax .  608 .259 .2600  |  
222  West  Wash ing ton  Avenue ,  Su i te  900  

P .O.  Box  1784  |  Madi son ,  Wiscons in  53701 ‐1784  

www.staffordlaw.com |  Stafford Blogs  |  profile |  vCard 

 
Stafford Rosenbaum LLP | If you receive this email in error, use or disclosure is prohibited. Please notify me of the error by email and delete this email.  To ensure 
compliance with Treasury Circular 230, we are required to inform you that any tax information or written tax advice contained in this email (including any 
attachments) is not intended to be and cannot be used for the purpose of avoiding penalties that may be imposed under the Internal Revenue Code.  Advice from our 
firm relating to tax matters may not be used in promoting, marketing or recommending any entity, investment plan or arrangement to any taxpayer.  Thank you. 
 

-40-

ITEM #2.



Print Date: 7/10/2015

DISCLAIMER: The Village of Waunakee does not guarantee the 
accuracy of the material contained here in and is not responsible for 
any misuse or misrepresentation of this information or its derivatives. SCALE: 1" = '

Capaul Detachment & Rezone

952

VILLAGE OF 
WAUNAKEE
500 W. Main St

Waunakee, WI 53597

(608) 850-8500

11,420.00

-41-

ITEM #2.



-42-

IT
E

M
 #1.


	AGENDA
	CALL TO ORDER
	ROLL CALL: Ken Sipsma, John Van Dinter, Dean Grosskopf, Pat McGowan, Brad Zeman, Mark McGuire
	MINUTES
	1. June 9, 2015
	[June 2015 JPC Minutes.pdf]


	PUBLIC COMMENT
	OLD BUSINESS
	1. Discussion / Action on Conditional Use Permit and Design Review for Drumlin Ridge Farm Vineyards LLC, Town of Westport
	[Korb Aerial Map.pdf]
	[Restriction Agreement Korb Winery 06-22-15 (3) (2).pdf]
	[Drumlin Ridge Winery Submittal 05.16.15.pdf]
	[Ripp Documents regarding Korb winery.pdf]
	[Waunakee - Westport Proposed Winery Ordinance.pdf]
	[Standards for Approval.pdf]

	2. Discussion / Action on Capaul Request for Detachment and Rezone of Approximately 43.3 acres from A-1 Agricultural/Holding to A1-E Exclusive Agricultural
	[Capaul Rezone & Detachment Ord 07.06.15.pdf]
	[Capaul Boundary lines.pdf]
	[Capaul Deed Restrictions 07.06.15.pdf]
	[Wilson Email 06.12.15.pdf]
	[Capaul Aerial Map.pdf]


	NEW BUSINESS
	1. Discussion / Action on Amendment to Environmental Corridors, Waunakee School Site, Woodland Drive West of CTH Q, Town of Westport
	[14.113 Waunakee New Interm. School Environmental Corridor.pdf]


	ADJOURN

